kkc & associates llp

Chartered Accountants
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The Members of
PMEA Solar Systems Private Limited

Report on the audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of PMEA Solar Systems Private
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the
standalone statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), standalone statement
of changes in equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (‘the standalone Financial Statements’).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act, and the rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current year. We have determined that there is no key
audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Other Information

5. The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report but does not include the Standalone
Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Other Information is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

6. Ouropinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

7. Inconnection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is-a material
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misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

8. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act, with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
accounting standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

9. Inpreparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

10. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

11. Ourobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

12.1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

12.2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

12.3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

12.4. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
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13.

14.

15.

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

12.5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current year and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

16.

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 and the year
ended March 31, 2022 and the transition date opening Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2020 and April 01,2021
included in these Ind AS standalone financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory
standalone financial statements audited by M/s Bihari Shah & Co. Chartered Accountants (predecessor
auditor), whose report dated October 15,2021 and October 22,2022, expressed an unmodified opinion on
those standalone financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles
adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

17.

18.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

18.1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

18.2. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

18.3. The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss including other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the standalone cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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18.4. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

18.5. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

18.6. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalcne
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in ‘Annexure B'.

18.7. The Company is defined as a private Company. Accordingly, the requirement prescribed under the
provision of section 197 of the Act do not apply.

19. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

19.1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2023 on its financial
position in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer Note 42.(i) to the Standalone Financial
Statements;

19.2. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Ind AS, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts - Refer Note 42.(iv)
to the Standalone Financial Statements.

19.3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

19.4, The Management has represented, to best of their knowledge and belief, that no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

19.5. The Management has represented, to best of their knowledge and belief, that no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Funding
Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

19.6. Based on such audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, performed by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representation under sub clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under [19.4 ] and [19.5]
above contain any material misstatement.

19.7. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been no
declaration of Dividend and / or paid during the year. Accordingly, Section 123 of Act is not

applicable.
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19.8. As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014 is applicable for the company only
with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is not applicable.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621

T_l___)i'\JE;:.L\- % S_.l (VN
Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAl Membership No: 168237
UDIN: 23168237BGZHCK6021

Place: Mumbai
Date: 03" August 2023
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Annexure ‘[A]’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of PMEA
Solar System Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Referred to in paragraph 17 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
of even date)

i. (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (‘PPE’) and Intangible assets.it is in process of
updating certain quantitative and other records pertaining to PPE and intangible assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by which all PPE are
verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme,
certain PPE were physically verified by the Management during the year. In our opinion, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other
than properties where the Company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
revalued its PPE (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the physical
verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management and, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

As stated in note no. 54, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, by banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
during the year. We have observed differences in Debtors, Creditors & Inventory amounts as
mentioned in the quarterly/ monthly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions as compared to amounts as per the books of account maintained by the
Company. Further the Company maintains its inventory records through its manual records which
gets continuously updated. As a result, in absence of appropriate records pertaining to details of
inventories, we are unable to comment about differences, if any, in inventory amounts as appearing
in the quarterly/monthly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial
institutions as compared to the amounts as per books of account maintained by the Company.
However, we have not carried out a specific audit of such quarterly/monthly returns or statements.
The details of such differences/reconciliation items are given in note no. 54 of the standalone
financial statements of the Company.
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vi.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any

other parties, and the details are mentioned in the following table (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars | Guarantees | Security | Loans | Investments
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year
Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil Nil
Joint Ventures Nil Nil Nil Nil
Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others Nil Nil 11.44 Nil
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil Nil
Joint Ventures Nil Nil Nil Nil
Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others Nil Nil 8.86 0.28

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and
advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the Company’s
interest.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans and
advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular during the year.

No amount is overdue in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, neither loans or
advances in nature of loans have been renewed or extended nor any fresh loans have been granted
to settle the overdue of existing loans.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promoters/Related Parties (as defined in section
2(76) of the Act) which are either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loan or provided any guarantees or securities to the parties covered under section 185
of the Act. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of sections 186 of the Act with respect to the loans given,
investments made, guarantees given and security provided.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public during the year
in terms of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India or the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph
3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company as specified under
section 148(1) of the Act, for the maintenance of cost records in respect of products manufactured
by the Company, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records

with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. /-c_)\
sOcC,
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vii.

viii.

(a)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, amounts
deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited by the Company to/with the appropriate authorities though there has been
slight delay in a few cases. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax, duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except as report as
below.

(b)

(a)

(b)

Name of the Nature Amount Period to which | Due Date of
Statute of the the amount | Date Payment
Dues relates
Provident Rs. 22,732 April 2022 & June | 15" Unpaid
fund ; 2022 May
Act,1952 Rrevident 28
FHHE 15t
Liability July
22
Employees ESIC Rs. 1,370 April 15t Unpaid
DRALR Liability Way
Insurance act 22

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we confirm that the
following dues of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues, have not been deposited to/with the appropriate authority on account of any dispute.

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Forum where Remarks, if
Statute the Dues which the dispute is any
amount pending
relates
Nil

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across any
transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to
financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they
were obtained.
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Xi.

Xil.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

Xvi.

Xvii.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,

and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the

(f)

(a)
(b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(@)
(b)

(a)

financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

The Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares / fully / partly
/ optionally convertible debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been no
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company that has been noticed or reported during the
year,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditorsin Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period under
audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without

obtaining a valid CoR from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a CIC as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year 2022-23 however incurred the
cash losses in immediate previous financial year 2021-22.
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Xviii.

XiX.

xx. (a)

XXi.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause
is not applicable / paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company has incurred losses and inadequate profits in the financial Year 2021-22 and was non-
operation in financial year 2020-21, there was no requirement for spending any amount for CSR for
the year 2022-23. Accordingly, reporting under clause (XX) of the order is not applicable for the year.

Reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable at the standalone level of reporting.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621

Toiveakd slad
Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAl Membership No: 168237
UDIN: 23168237BGZHCK6021

Place: Mumbai
Date: 34 August 2023
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Standalone Financial Statements of the PMEA
Solar Systems Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

Referred to in paragraph “18.6” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Qualified Opinion

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements of
PMEA Solar Systems Private Limited (“the Company”) as at 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

2. According to the information and explanation given to us, the following material weakness has been
identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting as at 31 March, 2023:

a) The Company’s internal financial controls over inventory management could not be verified since the
Company maintains its inventory records through its manual records which gets continuously updated
with the movement of the stock and there are no controls present that enable the Company to
maintain an audit trail for the same for our verification. Based on the above, in the absence of
demonstration of controls for Inventory management, we are unable to comment whether the
controls for Inventory management were operating effectively or not.

3. A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
company's annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

4. The Company has framed process document and risk control matrix for certain key processes relating to
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. In our opinion, considering the internal
control with reference to financial statements, criteria established by the Company and the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI and to justify existence and operative effectiveness of the said
controls, the Company need to strengthen the documentation of identified risk & controls to make it
commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business.

5. We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31 March, 2023 financial statements of the
Company, and this material weakness does not affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements
of the Company.

Management’s responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

6. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
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the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the

Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s responsibility

8.

10.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to
the Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (“SA”), prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements. Those SAs and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements were established and maintained and
whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the
Standalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements

11.

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

assoe
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements

12. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements may become further inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number - 105146W/W-100621

T veaa @ ol

Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAI Membership No. 168237
UDIN: 23168237BGZHCK6021
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 3" August 2023.
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PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Property, plant and equipment 3 3,613.10 4,032.02 -
Capital Work in Progress el 213.02 - 2,202.06
Other Intangible Assets 3 127 0.95 =
Financial Assets
Investments 4 0.28 0.28 -
Loans 5 192 - -
Other Financial Assets 6 79.25 222.16 0.61
Deferred Tax Assets [Met) 7 87.66 137,92 -
Income Tax Assets (Net) 8 £65.18 6.86 1.01
Other Non-Current Assets 9 17.01 19.35 -
Total Non-Current Assets 4,078.68 4,419.54 2,203.68
Current Assets
Inventories 10 14,573.82 3,979.48
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 11 351.98 - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 482,61 896.03 7.11
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash eguivalent 13 876.18 318.20 -
Loans 14 6.94 - -
Other Financial Assets 15 8.73 5.86 -
Other Current Assets 16 3,930.12 1,122.22 967.85
Total Current Assets . 20,230.38 6,326.79 874.95
Total Assets 24,309.06 10,746.33 3,178.65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
|Equity
Equity Share Capital 17 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00
Other Equity 18 (450.29) {714.66 -
Total Equity 599.71 335.34 1,050.00
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 19 2,632.10 2,962.34 -
Provisions 20 25.70 - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,657.80 2,962.34 -
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 21 11,450.77 6,774.61 1,861.27
Trade Payables
Total Outstanding dues of Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 2 36.67 5.80 333
Total Qutstanding dues of Other than Micro,5mall and Medium Enterprises 6,075.08 318.88 6.29
Other Financial Liabilities 23 97.26 294.96 254.01
Other Current Liabilities 24 3,389.38 54.40 174
Provisions 25 2.39 o -
Total Current Liabilities 21,051.55 7,448.65 2,128.64
Total Equity and Liabilities 24,309.06 10,746.33 3,178B.64

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Financial Statements

In terms of our Report attached For and on behalf of the of Directors
For KKC & Assoclates LLP 2 ovox PMEA-GOLAR
Chartered Accountants

{formerly known as Khimji Kunveriji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number : 105146W/W1000621

Toiveha ghea

Divesh B Shah
Partner
Membership No, 168237

KAPIL SANGHVI
Managing Director Director
DIN :- 00190074 DIN :- 00190138

IM faloory

Company Secretary
Membership No. AB4033

Place : Mumbal
Date :August03,2023

Place : Mumbai
Date :August03, 2023



PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2023

Xin lakhs

Revenue from Operations 25,669.35 3,724.17
Other Income 27 906.46 82.84
Total Income (1) 26,575.81 3,807.01
|EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 28 22,186.89 6,956,51
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress 29 (448.97) (3,687.07)
Employee Benefit Expense 30 319.75 14.29
Finance Cost 31 1,637.98 565.27
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 32 640.42 223.92
Other Expenses 33 1,925.13 586.67
Total Expenses !ll' 25&5‘!.20 4,659.59
F. Profit before Exceptional Items and
Tax Expense (1)-(Il) 314.60 (852.58
V. Exceptional ltems - =
V. Profit before Tax Expense (lIl)-(IV) 314.60 (852.58)
Tax Expense L]
i) Current tax
ii) Short / (Excess) Tax Provision related to prior years
iii) Deferred Tax Charge / (Credit) 50.25 (137.92)
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE (Vi) 50.25 (137.92
VIL. Profit for the year (V)-{V1) 264.35 (714.66)]
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -Reamusrement Gain/ (Loss) on
defined benefit Plan
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income (VI - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII) + (VIIl) 264.35 (714.66)
|Earning per equity share in X {(Face Value per Share Rs 100 each) 44
Basic (in %) 2.52 (6.81)
Diluted (in ) 2.52 {6.81)
Significant Accounting Policles 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the 5tandalone Financial Statements
OLAR
In terms of our Report attached For and on behalf of the Boan; of Directors of % 6‘
For KKC & Associates LLP > N BOLA RIYAFE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
({formerly known as Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP) »
irm Registration N : 105146W/W1000621
Yol g K
Divesh B Shah KAPIL SANGHVI
Partner Director

Membership No. 168237 DIN :- 00190138

M - T aley ™
Jgal ‘l'alesra;:_-:'"""’
Company Secretary
Membership No. AB4033

Place : Mumbai
Date :August 03, 2023

Place : Mumbal
Date :August 03, 2023




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Standalone Cash Flow Stat For The Year Ended 31st March, 2023

A Fi

Significant Accounting Policies Note 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Financial

In terms of our Report attached

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
{formerly known as Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

TSIvedB ol sk

Divesh B Shah
Partner
Maembership No. 168237

Net Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax 314.50 (852.58)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 640.42 22392
Finance Cost 1637.98 565.27
Business Promotion Expenses 0.01 -
Interest received (44.86) (11.81)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 10.96) s
Sundry balance written off 127 =
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2,548.46 {75.20)
Adjustments for:
Inventories (10,594.33) (3,979.48)
Tratle Receivables (351.98) 5
Other non-current and current financial assets 423.41) (1,075.93)
Other non-current and current assets |2,809.04) 401.12
Trade Payables 5,787.06 92.29
Norn-current and current financial liabflities (197.70) 63.39
Other non-current and current liabilities 331498 50.98
Other non-current and current provisions 28.10 B
Cash Generated from Operations {2,677.87) (4322.83)
Taxes paid (net) .
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A} E;'H‘FJJ.;
B.
Purchase of PPE and intangible assets (442.35) (2,054.84)
Proceeds on sale of PPE and intangible assets 1169 -
Intarest [ncome 46.00 1182
Investrent in Shares - (0.28)
Security Deposit 0.51 34
Net Cash Flow from investing Activities (B) w ﬁ
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrawings (Net) 2,707.94 7,311.38
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 2,707.94 7,311.38 |
D. Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) {413.42) 823,92
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year #96.03 711
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 482,61 896,03
Net Increasa/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (413.42)| 834.92 |
Motes :
1. The above Cash Flow Statemet has been prepared under the "indirect Method™ set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) - 7 on Statement of Cash Flow.
lents n hand and ks
On hand
Balances held with Banks Accounts 482.21 B94.43
Cash and Bank Balance as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note | 482.61 896.03
3. Figures in bracket indicate cash outfiow.
4. Previous year figures have been regrouped/

Membership No. A54033

Place : Mumbal
Date :August 03, 2023



PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity
A. Equity Share Capital

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

_ Balance as at April 01,2022 _|_ Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year
1,05000 -

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

~ Balance as at April 01, 2021

For the Year ended March 31, 2021

1,05000 - ' 1,050.00

B. Other Equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2023
X in lacs
Reserves &Surplus 0 R
. _GeneralReserves. | : ek i
Balance as at April 01, 2022 - - (714.66)] (714.66)
Profit for the year 264.35 264.35
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year -
Remeasurement Gain / {Loss) on defined benefit plan - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - 264.35 264,35
|Balance as at March 31, 2023 - - (450.30){ (450.30)

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

X in lacs
Balance as at April 01, 2021 — Sl j— . : .
Profit for the year (714.66) (714.66)
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year =
Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit plan - - L =
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - {714.66) (714.66)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - - (714.66}| {714.66)

Significant Accounting Policies Note 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Financial Statements

In terms of our Report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For KKC & Associates LLP PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVAFE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

(formerly known as Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number : 105146W/W1000621

s vens 8A

Divesh B Shah KAPIL SANGHVI
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No, 168237 DIN :- 00130074 DIN :- 00190138

M- (aSrey
Place : Mumbai Jheel Talesra )
Date :August03, 2023 Company Secretary

Membership No. A64033

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 03, 2023




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

1. Corporate Information
PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED {"the Company”) is a private limited Company domiciled and incorporated in india under the Companies Act, 2013 was incorporated on
4th September, 2020 vide CIN - U29100MH2020PTC345349 having registered office address at A-406, Western Edge I, cable corporation compound, Borivall east-4D0066.

The Company is primarily d in the business of facturing and selling Torgue Tubes which is a critical part of solar mounting structures

2, Significant Accounting Policies

Basls of preparation

3.) Basis of Preparation and Compliance with Ind As:

The C y has prep the fi fal which prise the Balance Shaet as at 31 March 2023, the statement of prafit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for
the year ended 31 March 2023 and a summary of the significant accounting palicies and other axpl y information (hereinafter referred to ag "fi lal stat ts").

The financial statements are approved by the Board of Di of the Company at their g held on 03 August, 2023.

Basis of Measurement:

The have been prep on a going concern basis under the historical cost basis except for the following —

» Certain fi | assets and liabilities have been at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments); and

* Defined benefit plans — measured using actuarial valuation.

The financial have been prapared using the significant accounting policies and measurement basis summarised below. These were used ghout all periods pr i in the financlal statements,
except where the Company has applied certain poiicies and P upon transition to ind AS.

Functional and p tonad .
The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has been roundad to the nearest lacs with
two decimals.

Dperating Cycle:
Based on the nature of products/activities of the C: and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation In cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12
months far the purpose of dlassification of its assets and liabllities as current and non-current.

Classification of Assets and Liabilitles Into Current/ Non- Current:
The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current/ Non-Current classification of its Assets and Liabllitles,
For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as current If:

a)itis expacted to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or

b)it is heid primarily for the purpose of trading; or

)it is expected to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d)The asset is a cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All ather assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classifled as current if:

ajit is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

bjit is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting peried; or

diThe Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reparting period. Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issue
of equity Instruments at the option of the counterparty does not affect this classification.

&ll other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Compliance with Ind As:

The financial statements of the Company have be!n prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian A ting 5]
Amendment Rules, 2016. A ingly, the for the year ended 31 March 2023 are the Compary’s first Ind AS financial statements.

For periods up to and inciuding the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company prep: Its fi | in ance with ace: g i notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the
‘Act’), read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (hereinafter referred to as ‘previous GAAP'| for its statutory reporting requirement in India before adapting Ind AS, The financial

for the ive year ended 31 March 2022 and opening balance sheet at the beginning of the comparative year as at 1 April 2021 have also been restated in accordance with Ind AS for comparative
Infmmatmrl. Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS on the Company’s balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows are provided in
note 41 to these financial statements.

b). Critical estimates and judgements:

The p ion of fi ial in cont ¥ with Ind As requires B to make est fons and Ise judy in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amount.
of assets, liabilities and disc of ingent liabiliti ﬂthedatgdfnandalml:amntsardthemmdammdmmrdwdumdtmr
The belleves that these st are prudent and bie and are based upon the B 's best of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates

and diﬂtmnm between actual results and eathules are recognised in the periods in which the resuits are known or mr.enalised

Below s an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are maore likely to be iy adjusted due to and P turning out to be
different than those originally assessed.

= Useful [ives of property, plant and equip - Property, plant and equip a signifi proportion of the 2sset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an uﬁmatz of an azset’'s expected useful iife and the expectad reslﬂual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by the management, based
on those prescribed under Schedule I to the Act, at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial vear end.

= Defined benefit oblig - The cost of post Y t benefits is determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation invalves making assumptions about discount rates, future salary increases and
martality rates. Due to the long term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty. The ptions used are disclosed in Note 45 to these financial statements.
» Fair value - g applies valuation technigues to determine the fair value of financial instruments {where active market quotes are not available). This | ping esti and

assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.

» impairment of assets - In ing impairment, i the bk of each asset (in case of non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest rate to
discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions abeout future cash flows and the determination of a suitable discount rate.




= Income tax - Signifi Jud are involved in determining the provision for income tax, including the amount expectad to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax positians.

* Provi - ions are ised when the C y has a present obligation as a result of past eventand itis Wbable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the abligation, in respect of
which a reliable esti can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement oblig and ) are not d i to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to
settle obligation at the balance sheet date. These are revlmd at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

). Pr ¥, Plant and Equi

Praperty, plant and equipment, capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purct price, b g costs if
capitalization criteria are met, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its condition for the i ded use and initial of dec g, restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required
to be replaced at intervals, the Company deprediates them sep: ly based on their specific useful lives.

Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life, Otherwise, such items are classified as inventories,

The company adjusts exchange differances arising on translation/ settlement of long-term foreign currency y items pertaining to the ition of a depreciable asset to the cost of the asset and
depreciates the same over the remaining life of the asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of praperty, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

d.) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property, plant and equi is the ic allocation of the dep le amount over its mful life and is provided on a WDV basis over such useful lives as prescribed in Schedule Il to the act
or as per tech d d by the M Freehold land with indefinite life is not d |

Depreciable amount of PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimated residual value. The useful life of PPE is the period over which PPE Is expected to be avallable for use by the Company,

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically and, when necessary, revised. No further charge is provided in respect of assets that are fully written down but still in use.

e) gible assets and
ble assets y are d an initial recognition at cost.
Intangible assets ane amortized on a WI:W basis over the | useful life. The pany uses 3 rek ! lan that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed 5 years from the date

whan the asset is available for use. If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset utnds five years, the company amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its
usetul life.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference b the net di | p ds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset Is derecognized.

£.) Impal of property, plant and | and | ible assets

The carrying amount of the non- financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication based on internal/ external factors. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying
amount of an asset or cash generating unit ds its rec bl The ble amount of the assets (or where applicable, that of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs) is estimated to
be higher of its net selling price and its value in use, loss is d in the of profit and loss.

An essessment is made st each reporting date as to her there is any indication that previ lzed impairment losses may no longer exist or may have d d. If such exists, the company

estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized |mpa|rm|nt loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had ne impai loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

g Financial Instruments:

A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial iability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets & financial iabilities are recognised when the
C b party to | provisions of the rel instr

Initial and

All financial assets and labilities are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value
through profit or loss; are adjusted to the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly butable to acquisi or issue of fi ial assets or |
liabilities at Fair value through profit or loss are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the finandial assets or finandial liabilities.

Classification and Subseq Fii dal Assets
= Financial assets carrled at Amartised Cost:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash fiows and the contractual terms
of the financlal asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. In case of financial assets classified and measured at amortised
cost, any interest income, foreign exchange gains or losses and imp. arer ised inthe § of Profit and Loss,

» Financlal assets at Fair Value through Other C hensive Income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset shall be classified and measurad at FVTOC! if it is held within a business made| whose objective is achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.




= Financial assets at Fair Value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognised financial assets are sub I d in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.
For financlal assets at FVTPL, net gains or losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Sub Fi fal Linbilities:

Financia! Fabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial liabilities’
* Financial llabilities at FVTPL:

Financia! fiabilities are classified as at FYTPL when the financial liabllity Is held for trading or are designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL. Gains or losses, including interest expenses on liabilities held for trading
are recognised in the Statement of profit or loss.

= Other Financial liabilitles:

Other Financial | (including b g5 and trade and other bles) are I at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

tn accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses "Expected Credit Lass’ (ECL) model, for eval g Imp of fi | assets ather than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FYTPL).

In case of trade receivables, Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The application of simplified approach does
not require the Company to track changes In credit risk. The Company calculates the d credit losses on trade recelvables using a provision matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss

For gther assets, the Company uses 12-month ECL to provide for impairment lass where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk lifetime ECL is used.

D ition of Financial |

The Company derecognises a financlal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the finandial asset expire or when It transfers the financial asset and the transfer gualifies for derecognition under Ind
AS 109,

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OC|
and accumulated in equity Is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

A financial liability {or 2 part of a financial liability) is d ised from the C /'s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the is disch i or dled or expires. The difference between the
carrying ameunt of the fi liability di d and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the § of Profit and Loss,

h.} Fair Value Measurement:

Fair valua is the price that would be recaived to sall an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly b market p at the date. The fair value maasurement is based on
the p p that the to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
+ In the abhsence of a principal market, in the mast advantageaus market for the asset or [lability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is d using the that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market p act in their best interest.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in jts highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The C y uses valuation techniques that are approp In the circ and for which sufficient data are avallable to fair value, maximising the use of rel abservable inputs and minimising
the use of uncbservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is d or disclosed in the finangi
ta the fair value measurement as a whole:

are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
* Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
= Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable




i.) Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and other items heid for use in the production of inventaries are not written down below cost
if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spares [s determined on a weighted average basis,

Stores and spares which do not meet the definition of property, plant and equip are ac das ies.

Werk-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizabie value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity.
Cost is ona basis.

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost inciudes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Met realizable value is the esti d selling price in the ordinary course of busi less esti d costs of pletion and esth d costs ¥ to make the sale,

]-) Revenue recognition:
i. Revenue from Contract with customers

Revenue is recognized on the basis of approved contracts regarding the transfer of goods or services to a customer for an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in

exchange for those goods or services, Revenue is measured at fair value of dor ivable taking into account the amount of discounts, incentives, volume rebates and outgoing taxes on sales.

from . g are recognized over the period of the consulting as and when services are rendered. The company collects GST on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not an
econamic benefit ﬂmmng to the company. Hence, It is excluded from ravenue.

il.interest income from 2 financial asset is recognized when it is prebable that the ic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income |s accrued on a
time basis by to the princip ding and the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash iy ugh the cted life of the fi ial asset
to that asset's net earrying amount on initial recognition.

iil. Dividend income from investments s recognized when the shareholder's right to receive dividend Is by the r g date.

k.) Forelgn currency transactlons:

Farelgn currency transactions are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transactions. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are restated into the functional currency using
exchange rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. Gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement of foreign curreéncy denominated monetary assets and liabilities are ised in the of
profit and logs. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Non-M y items that are d in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are transiated using exchange rate as at the date of initial transactions.

|.) Earnings per share:

The Basic Earnings Per Share |"EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / {loss) after tax for the year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted ge number of equity shares outstanding during
the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit / loss after tax for the year attributable to the equity sharehelders is divided by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year adjusted for the effects of all dilutive equity shares.

m.) Employee benefit Expense:
Defined benefit plan:

The Company has defined benefit plan for post-employ far all employees in the form of ity. The Company's liabilities under Payment ef Gratulty Act are determined on the basis of independent
actuarial valuation. The liability in respect of gratuity is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees’ services.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the Balance
Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1) in the period in which they accur. Remeasurement recognised in OCH is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be
reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. Past service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan amendment, Interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning
of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using 2 discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plan. Any surplus resuiting from this caleulation Is limited to the present
value ofany economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Defined contribution plan:
Payments to defined contribution plans are r ised as an when employees have sarvice ling them to the
The eligible i of the C are entitled to receive fits in respact of provident fund, for which both the employees and the Company make hiy contributions at a specified percentage of the

covered employees’ salary. The contributions as specified under the law are made to the Government Providant Fund monthly,




Short-term employee benefits:

A Hahlllqr is recognised for benefi ing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave in the period the related service is dared, Liabil og!  in respect of short-term employee
are d at the und -*-'mrwrtof&n“ i cted to be paid in exch for the related service.

Other long - term employee benefits:

The Company's net obligation in respect of long — term emplwee benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the currant and prior periods, That benefit is
discounted to determine its present value. in of Prafit and Loss In the period in which they arise,

Entit! to annual privilege leave are recognized when they accrue to employees. Privilege leave can be availed or encashed subject to a restriction on the i number of acc lation of leave. The
Company determinegs the (lability for such accumulated leaves using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at each reparting date.

n.) Income taxes:

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items rec i in the comp Ive income or in
equity. In which case, the tax is also r d in other i} income or equity.
Current Tax:

Current Tax is measured an the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other applicable
tax laws.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognised, on all temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying for financial reporting purpose.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temperary differences when they reverse, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabllities are offset when therels a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax |labliities relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities
and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable.

o.) Segment Reporting- Identification of segments

An operating isac of the Company that in business activitias from which it may earn and incur whase operating results are regularly reviewed by the company's

Chief Operating Decision Maker {"CODM”) to make decisions for which discrete financial information is available.

Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the CODM evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources based onan analysis of various performance indi by business.
and geographicsegments.

p.) Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or lass for the period attributable to equity holders (after g attributable taxes) by the welghted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the pericd. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extant that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the
reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issua, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reversa share spiit
|consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares ding, without a co ding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the perind attributable to equity sharehalders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

q.) Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obl (legal or ive) as a result of a past evant and it is probable that an sutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a relizble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of maney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific
to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed st sach reporting date and are adjusted to reflact the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a relfable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
llability. C: are also when there is a possible abligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confil 1 only by the oc or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future mnts not whoily within the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of rescurces in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

d in financial since this may result in the recognition of incoma that may never be realised. | , when the of income Is virtually certain, then the

Contingent assets are not
related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised. A contingant asset is disclosed, in financial statements, where an inflow of

r.) Cash and cash eguivalents:-

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with ather current / short- term, highly liquid investments (original maturity of less than 3 menths) that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

Notes to the Financial Statements

13!55 _._ls n_.x_ ma..ﬁ....n-: .1_.3
Land - 10192 - 101.92 - - - - 101.92
Factory Premises - 1,978.91 - 1,978.91 - 45.77 - 4577 1,933.14
Plant and Equipment - 1,791.61 6.74) 1,784.87 - 134.64 - 134.64 1,650.23
Furniture and Fixtures - 348.54 - 348.54 - 34.87 - 34.87 31367
Wehicles - 475 - 4.75 - 0.00 - 0.00 475
Office equipment - 15.42 - 15.42 - 2.57 - 2.57 12.85
Computers - 17.25 - 17.25 - 4.55 - 455 12.70
Dies & Tools - 417 - 4.17 - 1.39 - 139 278
Total (A) - 4,262.57 (6.73)] 4,255.83 % 223.81 - 223.81 4,032.02 |
Other Intangible Assets
Computer Software - 1.07 - 1.07 - 0.11 - 0.11 0.95
Total (8) - 1.07 - 1.07 - 0.11 - 0.11 0.95
Total Intangible Assets 1.07 1.07 - 0.11 - 0.11 0.95
Total Assets (A+B) - 4,263.64 (6.74)] 4,256.89 - 223.92 % 123.892 4,032.97

Notes :

1. Loans are secured by fixed assets against which Loans have been taken [Refer Note 19

2. There is no overdue or cost exceed for Capital working in progress

3. The company has not revalued its property plant and equipment or intangible assets or both during the current or previous periods




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Land 101.92 - - 101.92 - - - - 101.92
Factory Premises 1,978.91 5 = 1,97891 4577 183,65 - 229.42 1,749.49
Plant and Equipment 1,784.87 139.44 (8.06) 1,916.25 134.64 31234 (0.60) 44637 1,469.88
Furniture and Fixtures 34854 8.76 - 357.31 34.87 83.00 - 117.88 239.43
Vehicles 4.75 0.61 - 5.36 0.00 1.66 - 167 3.69
Office equipment 15.42 3.97 - 19.39 2.57 6.49 - 9.06 10.32
Computers 17.25 4.81 (0.17) 21.89 4.55 9.26 (0.10) 1371 8.18
Dies & Tools 417 70.61 74.78 1.39 43.20 - 4459 30.19

Total (A) 4,255.83 228.20 {8.23)] 4,475.81 223.79 639.60 (0.70) 862.70 3,613.10

Other Intangible Assets

Computer Software 1.07 1.13 - 2.20 0.11 0.82 - 0.93 1.27
Total (B) 1.07 1.13 E 2.20 0.11 0.82 - 0.93 1.27

Total _:»nzm_r_n Assets 1.07 1.13 - 2.20 0.11 0.82 - 0.93 1.27
Taotal Assets (A+B) 4,256.89 229.33 (8.23) 4,478.01 223.90 640.42 (0.70) 863.63 3,614.36

Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) _ | : 213.02 . 213.02 |




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Notes to the Financial Statements

4. Investments

Non-Current Investments
Unquoted Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Face value of Rs.10 each fully paid

2500 shares of Saraswat Co-operative Bank Ltd 0.25 0.25 -
(As at 31.03.2022 - 2500 shares, As at 31.03.2021 - Nil shares)
Face value of Rs.100 each partly paid Rs.25
100 shares of SVC Co-operative Bank Ltd 0.03 0.03 -
(As at 31.03.2022 - 100 shares, As at 31.03.2021 - Nil shares)
Total 0.28 0,28 -
Aggregate amount of:
Quoted Investment: - - -
Unquoted Investment: 0.28 0.28 -
Totl_l_ 0.28 0.28 -
5. Loans
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loan to Staff 1.92 -
Total 1.92 . -
6. Non-Current Financial Assets
{Unsecured, considered good)
Security Deposits 56.44 56,95 0.61
Fixed Deposits with Bank with maturity greater than 12 months (Refer note 13.1) 22.81 165.21 -
Total 79.25 222.16 0.61




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Notes to the Financlal Statements

R in lakhs

7. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Deferred tax (assets) 90.97 148.62 -
Deferred tax liabilities (3.31) (10.70) -
Total B87.66 137.92 -
Analysis of deferred tax assets / liabilities:
Recognised in other
March 31, 2023 Opening Balance m::‘:::: penst comprehensive Closing Balance
Income
Deferred tax (liabilities) / assets in relation to
Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets (6.79) 20.52 - 13.73
Expenditure allowed upon payments - 4,82 - 4.82
Other temporary differences (3.90) 0.60 - (3.31)
Unused tax losses / unabsorbed deprectiation 148.61 (76.19) - 72.42
Total 137.92 (50.25) - 87.66
Recognised in other
March 31, 2022 Opening Balance Bwgasiind 1o it comprehensive Closing Balance
or loss
income
Deferred tax (liabilities) / assets in relation to
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets - (6.79) - (6.79)
Expenditure allowed upon payments - - - .
Other temporary differences - (3.50) - (3.90)
Unused tax losses / unabsorbed deprectiation - 148.61 = 148.61
Total - 137.92 - 137.92

8. Income Tax Assets (Net)
Advance income tax (net of provision) 65.18 6.86 1.01
Total 65.18 6.86 1.01
9. Other Non-Current Assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid Expenses 1.25 0.09
Unamortised Processing Fees 15.76 19.26 -
Total 17.01 19.35 -
10. Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Raw Materials
{includes in transit Rs. 5,001.84 lakhs, (March 31, 2022 : Nil), (April 01, 2021 : Nil})} 10,437.78 292.41 -
Work in Progress 823.68 677.41 -
Finished Goods
{includes in transit Rs. 2,612.21 lakhs, (March 31, 2022 : Nil), {April 01, 2021 : Nil)} 3,312.36 3,009.66 -
Total 14,573.82 3,979.48 -

on March 31, 2023 : Nil (March 31, 2022 : Nil), (April 01, 2021 : Nil)

The company follows suitable provisioning norms for writing down the value of inventories towards slow moving, non-moving and surplus inventory. Provision as

Refer Note 2(i) for mode of valuation of Inventories




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Notes to the Financial Statements

11. Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good 351.98 - -
Significant increase in credit risk - - .
Unbilled Trade Receivables . - -
351.98 - -
Less : Allowances for credit losses B = i
Total 351.98 i %
m—
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023
% in lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months - More than 3
Not due months | 12 months | 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables
a) Considered good - 351.98 - - - - 351.98
b) Significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
¢) Unbilled Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
Allowance for credit losses - - - - - - .
Total - 351.98 - - - - 351.98
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022
% in lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months - More than 3
Not due months | 12 months | 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables
a) Considered good - - - - - - -
b) Significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
¢} Unbilled Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
Allowance for credit losses - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - - .

There are no unbilled trade receivables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing schedule.




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
Notes to the Financial Statements

X in lakhs

12. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand 0.40 1.54 0.88

Bank Balances

Fixed Deposits with Banks (Refer note 13.1)

(Maturing upto 3 months) 313.90 775.43

In Current Accounts 168.31 119.06 6.23
Total 482.61 £96.03 7.11

13. Bank Balanc her than and Cash E
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Refer note 13.1) 876.18 319.20 -
{Maturing upto 12 months)

Total 876.18 319.20 -

Note 13.1
Fixed deposits includes deposit of Rs 1,212.89 /- lakhs (Previous year March 31, 2022 Rs 1,259.84 /- lakhs) held as margin against Bank Guarantees,
Letter of Credit and overdrafts.

|14. Current Loan
(Unsecured, considered good)

Loan To Staff 6.94 - 3
Tota_l 6.94 - -

15, Other Current Financial Assets
Interest Receivable 8.73 9.86 :
Total 8.73 9.86 -

16.0ther Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 21.50 16.13 0.12
Advances To Staff 0.10 - -
Advances to Suppliers 1,452.66 305.97 469,78
Advance for expenses 39.76 2.83 3.10
Capital Advance 831.53 67.90 282.38
Balances with Government Authorities 1,495.77 725.90 151.08
Unamortised Processing Fees 3.50 3.49 -
Defferred Gurantee Asset 85.30 - -
Pre-operative expense - & 61.39

Total 3,930.12 1,122.22 967.85




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

Notes to the Financial Statements

% in lakhs
As at As at As at
PhERre 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021

17. Equity Share Capital

Authorised share capital

1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

(As at 31st March 2023, As at 01 April 2022 and As at 01 April 2021 -1,20,00,000 shares)

Total 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital

1,05,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00

(As at 31st March 2023, As at 01 April 2022 and As at 01 April 2021 -1,05,00,000 shares)

Total 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00

a. Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,05,00,000 1,05,00,000 -
Share issued during the year = - 1,05,00,000
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,05,00,000 1,05,00,000 1,05,00,000
b. Reconciliation of the amount of share capital outstanding
Balance at the beginning of the year (Rs in Lakhs) 1,050.00 1,050.00 -
Share issued during the year - . 1,050.00
Outstanding at the end of the year (Rs in Lakhs) 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,050.00

c.Rights,Prefrences and Restrictions attached to Equity shares

d. Detalls of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% paid up equity share capital in the company

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

As at As at As at
Name of Shareholder 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021
P.M. Electro Auto Private Limited - No of shares 1,05,00,000 1,05,00,000 83,62,000
- % of shares held 100.00% 100.00%| 79.64%

shareholding represents legal & beneficial ownerships of shares.

f. No bonus shares have been issued during the five years immediately preceding 31st March 2023.
|g. For the period of five years immediately preceding the date at which balance sheet is prepared :

1. Aggregate number and class of shares bought back - Nil
2. Aggregate number and class of shares Issued other than cash - Nil

h. Shares held by Promoters

e, As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above

Name of the Shareholder As at As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021
|Equity shares of % 10 each fully paid
P.M. Electro Auto Private Limited
Number of shares 1,05,00,000 1,05,00,000 £3,62,000
Percentage of Holding 100.00% 100.00% 79.64%
% change during the year 0.00% 20.36%




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
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18. Other Equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2023

_Xin lakhs

Balance as at April 01, 2022 (714.66)

Profit for the year 264.35 264.35
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - 264.35 264.35
Balance as at March 31, 2023 - - (450.29) (450.29)

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

X in lakhs

e Seerldieimy D es Pr | GeneralReserves | Retained Earnings |  Equity

Balance as at April 01, 2021 - = = -
Profit for the year (714.66) (714.66)
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - (714.66) (714.68)
|Balance as at March 31, 2022 - - (714.66) (714.66)

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:

Security Premium - Security premium is credited when shares are issued at premium. It is utilised in accordance with the provision of the Act, to
issue bonus shares, to provide for premium on redemption of shares or debentures, equity related expenses like underwriting cost, etc.
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19. LONG TERM BORROWINGS X in lakhs
As at As at As at As at Asat Asat
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021
Non Current Current Maturities'
SECURED
a) RUPEE TERM LOAN FROM BANKS
Saraswat Cooperative Bank Ltd
1 (Term Loan-1) 412.03 464.55 - 128.52 42.84
Saraswat Cooperative Bank Ltd
2 (Term Loan-2) 488.32 574.00 - B85.68 - -
SVC Co-operative Bank Ltd
3 (Term Loan3) 1,728.80 1,919.93 - 204.88 95.24 -
Sub Total (A) 2,629.15 2,958.48 - 419.08 138.08 -
b) VEHICLE LOANS
4 SVC Car Loan
(Term Loan 4) 2.95 3.85 - 0.83 0.81 -
Sub Total (B) 2.95 3.85 - 0.83 0.81 -
Total (A+B) 2,632.10 2,962.34 . 419.91 138.89 2

* Amounts disclosed under the head "Borrowings-current’

Details of Security:

1 Term loan 1 was taken during the financial year 2021-22. Out of the total saction of Rs 600 lakhs, Rs 524 lakhs was disbursed in FY 2021-22 and Rs 76 lakhs was
disbursed during the FY 2022-23 and carries Interest @ 9.5% p.a and is having moratorium period of 12 months. The loan is repayable in 3 installments of Rs.10.71
and 1instaliment of Rs.11.07 Lacs (Interest to be paid separately) from the end of moratorium period. The loan is secured by hypothecation of plant and machinery or

equipment or other moveable fixed assets.

Further, the loan has been guaranteed by the Personal guarantee of all the directors and Corporate guarantee of P M Auto Electro Private Limited.

2 Term loan 2 was taken during the financial year 2021-22 and carries interest @ 9% p.a and is having moratorium period of 12 months. The loan s repayable in 83
installments of Rs.7.14 and 1 installment of Rs.7.38 Lacs (Interest to be paid separately) from the end of moraterium period. The loan is secured by Land & Building and
Plant & Machinery situated at Survey No. 327,326,325,325/'1. Bhuj-Mundra road, Bhuj/Beraja, Kutch, Gujarat.
Further, the loan has been guaranteed by the Personal guarantee of all the directors and Corporate guarantee of P M Auto Electro Private Limited.

3 Term loan 3 was taken during the financial year 2021-22 and carries interest @ 11.4% p.a and is having moratorium period of 12 months. The loan is repayable in 84
installments of Rs.32.80 Lacs each along with interest, from the end of moratorium period. The loan is secured by Land & Building and Plant & Machinery situated at
Survey No. 327. 326. 325 7 32511. Moje Beraja. Mundra. Kutch.
Further, the loan has been guaranteed by the Personal guarantee of all the directors and Corporate guarantee of P M Auto Electro Private Limited.

4 Term loan 4 was taken during the financial year 2021~22 and carries interest @ 9.55% p.a. The loan is repayable in 60 equal instaliments of Rs.9,265 each. The loan is
secured by hypothecation of Four Wheeler Maruti Suzuki ECCO - Petrol Varient : 5 seater Ac(o) colour : M White (personal use) of M/s B M Autolink having address at
Survey No. 129126, village Galpadar, Airport crossway; Gandhidham, Kutch Gujarat 37020.




Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note 43)
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Compensated absences 1843
Gratuity payable 7.27
Total 25.70
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in lakhs

Secured
From Banks and Financial Institution 6,796.99 3,698.40 -
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowing (Refer note 19) 419.91 138.89 -
Unsecured
From Parent Company 4,233.87 2,937.32 1,861.27
Total 11,450.77 6,774.61 1,861.27

Notes:

1. Overdraft facility from Bank of Baroda is secured against hypothecation of stocks and book debts

2. Cash Credit Facility from Saraswat Cooperative Bank Ltd is secured against hypothecation of stocks and book debts

3. Cash Credit Facility from SVC Co-Operative Bank Ltd is secured against hypothecation of stocks and book debts
4. Overdraft facility from SVC Co-Operative Bank Ltd is secured against hypothecation of stocks and book debts
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Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 46) 36.67 5.80 333
Dues of Creditors other than Micro 6,075.08 318.88 6.29
Total 5,111.75 324.68 9.62
Trade Payables Ageing sch
As on 31st March 2023
More than 3
Particulars Total  [Unbilled  |Outstanding |jocctnaniyear| 1-2years | 2-3years
but not due e dnt i years
Undisputed Trade Payable
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 36.67 - - 36.67 - - -
2) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 6,075.08 - - 6,075.08 - - -
Total 6,111.75 6,111.75 - - -
As on 31st March 2022
Particulars Total  |Unbilled  [OUEStEnding |\ uinsvear| 1zyears | 23years | MOrethan3
but not dus years
Undisputed Trade Payable
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 5.80 - 5.80 -
2) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 318.88 - 318.88 - -
Total 324.68 324.68 - - -
As on 01st April 2021
| parti Outstanding More than 3
Particulars Total Unbilled Less than 1year | 1-2 years 2-3 years
|wa not due - i ¥ years
Undisputed Trade Payable
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 333 - - 333
2) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 6.29 - - 6.29 - - -
Total 9.62 9.62 - -

Note: Information as required to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by auditors




23. Current Financlal Uabllites
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Tin 1lkhs

Sundry Creditor for Capital Goods 56.06 22827 250.50
Other Expenses Payable 41.20 66.69 351
Total 97:25 294.96 254.01
24. Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Liabilities 20.71 5331 374
Defferred Gurantee Liability 85.30 - -
Advance from customers 3,283.37 1.09 -
Total 3im.ss 54.40 3.74
25, Current Provisions
Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note 43)
Compensated absences 2.38 - -
Gratuity payable 0.01
Total 2.39 -
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T in lakhs

26. Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products

Revenue from Domestic Sale 2,990.07 0.28
Revenue from Export 20,339.18 2,237.18
Revenue from Raw material sale 1,707.07 1,266.65
Total 25,036.32 3,504.11
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 633.03 220.06
Total 633.03 220.06
Total 25,669.35 3,724.17
27. Other Income
Duty Draw Back 282.31 19.98
Deferred Guarantee Income 17.75 -
Foreign Exchange Gain / (Loss) 558.34 51.00
Interest on Loan to Employee 0.38 -
Interest Income 44.48 11.81
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 0.96 -
Other Miscell income 2.24 0.05
Total 906.46 82.84
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X in lakhs

28. Cost of Materials Consumed
28.1 Raw Material
Opening Stock 249.07 -
Add : Purchases 32,080.46 7,146.87
32,329.53 7,146.88
Less : Closing Stock 10,390.86 249.07
Total 21,938.67 6,897.81
28.2 Packing Material
Opening Stock 43.35 -
Add : Purchases 251.79 102.06
295.14 102.05
Less : Closing Stock 46.92 43.35
Total 248.22 58.70
29. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 3,312.36 3,009.66
Work-in-progress 823.68 677.41
A 4,136.04 3,687.07
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 3,009.66 -
Work-in-progress 677.41 -
B 3,687.07 -
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks (B-A) (448.97) (3,687.07)
30. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary, Wages and Bonus 284.80 0.45
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Fund 10.48 -
Worker & Staff Welfare 24.47 13.84
Total 319.75 14.29
31. Finance Cost
Interest on borrowings 349.62 69.13
Interest expense on inter-company 637.33 383.78
Bill Discounting Charges 190.73 4.88
LC Discounting Charges 183.59 39.34
Bank Commission and Charges 148.29 28.96
Processing Fees 124.64 37.87
Amortisation of deferred processing fees 3.49 0.98
BOE Retirement Charges 0.18 -
Interest on MSME 0.11 0.33
Total 1,637.98 565.27
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X in lakhs

32. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 639.60 223.81
Other Intangible Assets 0.82 0.11
Total 640.42 223.92
33, Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Job Work Charges 21.56 2.16
Labour Charges 0.02 1.01
Wages (Contractor) 258.70 76.44
Wages - Production incentive 0.70 -
Assembly Charges 0.18 0.02
Custom duty 7.04 0.21
Calibration & Testing Charges 421 1.62
Diesel Expenses * 1.42
Factory Expenses 14.02 4.42
Material Handling Expenses 2.65 4.64
Repair & Maintenance 142.94 53.22
Electricity Charges - Factory & Brs 122.72 57.15
Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration (Refer Note 40) 6.25 3.50
Cab Service 6.41 5.15
Conveyance Exps 13.58 3.09
Dumrage Charges 233 -
Deferred Guarantee expense 17.75 -
Donation 10.08 3.03
Licence & Permission 7.55 517
Factory License Fees 0.25 -
Insurance 37.22 13.69
Interest on late payment of statutory dues 6.03 0.04
Late Payment Charges on Statutory Dues 0.21 0.05
Labour Welfare Fund 0.04 -
Legal & Professional Charges 44.21 20.20
Lodging & Boarding Expenses 1.50 7.78
Medical Expenses 2.50 193
Medical Insurance Premium 3.07 0.41
Membership Fees 0.14 0.09
Management Service Expenses 109.19 115.94
NT Freight Penalty 474.68 -
Office Expenses. 3.22 3.09
Preliminary Expenses - 12.69
Postage & Courler Charges 0.49 0.43
Printing & Stationary 4.35 1.47
Professional Tax 0.03 0.05
Property Tax 133 1.33
Recruitment Charges 0.95 -
Rent & Taxes 1.80 13.52
Rep & Maint - Office Equipment 0.04 -
Rep & Maint - Furnitue & Fixture - 0.06
Rep & Maint - Computer & Printer 1.07 0.42




Repair & Maintenance - Vehicle 1.99 2,13
ROC charges 0.18 -
Security Charges 24.60 9.54
Service Charges 0.14 0.02
Staff Training Expenses 0.42 0.05
Stamping and Documentation Charges 37.32 68.04
Sundry Balance W / off 1.27 (0.70)
Toll Charges 0.03 0.02
Travelling Expenses. 15.94 13.26
Water Charges 16.73 12.35
Telephone & Internet 219 1.09
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Business Promotion Expenses 0.01 -
Carriage Outward 122.32 30.87
Clearing & Forwarding - Sales 341.68 16.93
Fumigation Expenses 0.04 -
Packing & Forwarding Charges = 4.56
Loading & Unloading 29.31 13.07
Total 1,925.13 586.67
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34 Capital Management (Ind AS 1):
The Ci when aging capital are to:
i) maximise shareholder velue and provide benefits to other stakeholders and,
i} maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital,

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders.
The Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity.

*Debt is dehedu long-term borrowings, short-term b and current of long term borrowings, as described in notes 19 and 21,
In addition the Company has financlal covenants relating to the barrowing facilities that it has taken from the lenders like Interest coverage service ratio, Debt to EBITDA, etc. which Is maintained by the Company.

35 Income Taxes [Ind AS 12)
of

Profit before Tax

[Tax Expanse

Applicable Tax Rate (in %)

Effect of Non-Deductible axpenses {in %)

Effect of Allowances for tax purpose (in %)

Effect of MAT credit utilised (in %)

Effect of unrecognized business loss including reversal of lously DTAont loss {in %)

The Curnnin\(i pﬂndual ﬁnandll liabilities, uﬂm’ than derivati ises of b gs, trade and other These are p labilivies from jans and fi 1 to finance the s operations. The company’s
principa! financlal assets, ather than derivatives include trade and o\‘her recefvables, Investmants and cash and cash equivalents tha‘t deriwedh'ecﬂv from its operations.

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk, The Ct 's overall risk focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the
Company. The company currently using the natural hedge to hedge foreign currency risk exposure.

Natural Hedge
Long Term Borrowings at variable rates ::':‘:““" ::uw' Interest |, +ive monitoring of Interest rates volatility
3) Commodity Price Risk in prices of ;mm'o;m":::"‘;mg Active inventory management.
8. Credit Risk Trade receivables, Investments, laans Aging analysis, Credit Rating m:mm"‘m’m menaring Cro
€. Uguidity Risks and Other Liabilities and Liquid i Rolling cash flow forecasts  |M ing of credit fines and borrowing limits
The Company has policies, p s and authorisation matrix for of funds, which ensures deployment of fund in prudent manner and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit faciiities 1o meet obligation when due.

Compliances of these policies and procedures are reviewed by traasury team periodically.

The Company's treasury team updates Senior management on periodical basis about implementation and execution of abave policies. It alsa updates senior management on periodical basis about varicus risk to the business and status of various
activities planned to mitigate the risk.
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A, market Risk
Market risk Is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. Trnvaludahﬂlnchflnmm!ml\rmwulun.lloldnnwlnmmumhnm
currency exchange rates, commaodity prices, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments, Market risk is attributable to all market risk it including and di its, foreign

currency recelvables, payables and borrowings.

1) Foreign Currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk of impact related to fair value or future cash flows of an expi in foreign y, which fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchanga rates, The Company’s exposure ta the risk of changes in forelgn exchange rates
relates primarily to import of raw materials, capital expenditure and exports. When a derivative is entered for the purpose of being a hedge, the Company negotistes the terms of those derivatives to match the terms of the hedged exposure,

The Campany eval hange rate exp arising from foreign yr tions. The Company follows establi risk management policies and procedures. It uses natural hedge for exp to foreign

Note: if the rate Is decreased by 100 bps profit will decrease by an equal amount

2) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a fi ial instrument will fi because of changes in the market interest rate. In order to optimize the Company's position with regards to Interest income and interest expenses
and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury p a comp [ interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instrument in its portfolio. The Company is not exposed ta significant
Interest rate risk as at the respective reporting dates.

Intarest rata for unhed,

INR o ' ' ' ' 3639 | 3101

Note: If the rate Is decreased by 100 bps profit will Increase by an equal amount.
Interest rate v hask lated g the t gs are ding at the ing date have been outstanding for the entire reporting period,

3) Commodity Price Risk
Commeodity price risk for the Company is mainky related to fluctuations in raw material prices linked te various external factors, which can affect the production cost of the Company. To manage this risk, the Company munllors factors affecting prices,

identifies new sources of supply of raw material, monitors inventory level, etc. Additionally, processes and policies related to such risks are reviewed and by senior and by the p

B. Cradit Risk Management

Cradit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligs under a financial or L leading to a i ial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating sctivities [primarily trade receivables)

and from s fi / g g deposits with banks, fareign 8 and financial The € y has no signifi of eredit risk with any counterparty.

Trade Recelvable

Trade recelvables are consisting of a Ialgamlmhuuf b / The C has credit eval policy for each customer / distributor and based on the evaluation credit limit of each customer / distributor is defined. The Company's
rkéting teain afe ible lor fvable on periodical basis,

Total trade receivable as on March 31, 2023 is Rs. 384.89 Lakhs (March 31, 2022 - NIl, April 1, 2021 - til.)

As per simplified h, the C makes provision of d credit losses on trade receivables using & provision matrix to mitigate the risk of default and makes appropri ision at each ing date wh ding is for

longer period and invatves higher risk, The policy for creating provision for credit losses on trade recei is a3 per tallowing provision matris:-

Add: Provision during the year
Less: Utilised during the year

Closing Provision

3, Cash and Cash Equivalent and Bank Deposit:
Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks / financial institutions is generally low 2s the said deposits have been made with the banks / financial h'mluruuns wl!u have been assigned high credit rating by international and domestic
rating agencles. =

€. Liquidity Risk
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Liquldlrrrml:dnﬂnmastﬁtristtlmIhlCompanyw!lmbeabl-mumnormmluobbm:mﬂ-uwatmsunlbhnm Prudent liguidity risk g Implias g suffi cash and ! and the of
funding through an adequate anwn of credit facilities to meet chbilgations when due. The Company’s treasury team is responsible for iquidity, funding a5 well as set) In addition, p and polickes related to such risks are
by senior g the Ci ¥'s liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.
The table below provides details ding the contrac of liabilities and held for managing the risk at the reporting date based on contractual undi d p

3.052.01
11,030:86
6,111.75
9726

0.28

324.69 324.69
Other financial liabilities 294.96 294,96
lmvestment 0.28 - 0.28
X In lakhs
Term Loan {Induding current maturities of LT Loan) ) ”
Short term loan 1,861.27 1,861.27
Trade Payable 9.62 9.62
Other financial liabilities 374 .74
37
| Financlal Assets at amortised cost
Trade receivable 35198 - -
Loans 886 E -
Investments - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 482,61 B96.03 711
Other Balances with Banks &76.18 319.20 >
Other Financial Assets 87.98 232,02 061
Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss
Investment 028 0.28
Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehansive income
|Investments il - &
Total 1,807.89 1,a47.53 172
Financial Uabilities at amortised cost
Term Loans from Banks (inciuding current maturities of long term borrowdng) 3,052.01 3,101.22 -
‘Working Capital loans/ Cash credits 11,030.86 6,635.72 1,861.27
Trade Payable 6,111.75 32469 9.62
Other Financial Liabilities 97.26 294.56 254.01
Falr Value Hedging Instrumaents
Derivative Liabi - - -
|Tﬂtl| 20,231.88 10,356.59 2,124.51 |
38 Fair Value measurements {Ind AS 113)
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged In an orderly transaction In the principal [or most 2t market at date under the current market
conditlon regardless of whether that price is directly observable or esti d using other vals i The C has established the fol g falr value hierarchy that categ: the values into 3 levels. The inputs to valuation technigues
used to falr value of fi I are:

Level 1: This hierarchy uses quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value of ail quoted investments which are traded in the stock eachanges Is valued using the closing price or dealer quotations as at the
reporting date.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is d i using val ques which the use of observable market data and rely as litthe as possible on specific estim L i
investments are valued using the closing Net Asset Value. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are ohservable, the instrument is included In Level 2.

Lewvel 3: if ore or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Finanelal Assets Mrnluch pw
Investments-Level 1 s =

Investments-Level 2 028 0.28 -
0.28 0.28 -

The management assessed that cash and bank bals trade Ivables, trade pay , cash credits and other financial assets and { their carrying largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The following and ions were used to estimate the fair values:

{2) The tair values of the quoted investments are based on market price/net asset value at the reporting date.

{b) The fair value of ungueted investments is based on dosing Net Assets Value,

{c] The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated as the present value determined using forward exchange rates and interest rate mal the respective currencles,

{d) The fair value of currency swap is caleulatad as the present value determined using forward exchange rates, currency basis spreads b the des, interest rate curves and an appropriate discount facter,
(e} The fair value of the Is d d using di cash flow analysis. The discount rates used is based on management estimates.

3% Revenue (ind AS 115)
A} The company is engaged In manufacturing and selling steel based products. Sales are made at a point in time and revenue from contract with customer is recognised when goods are dispatched and the control aver the goods sold is transferred to
customers. The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of goods and payment by customer exceeds one year. Hence, the Company does not adjust revenue for the time value of money.

B)] Revenus recognised from Contract Liabllity (Advances from Customers):




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

Notes to the Financial Statements
akhs

372417

25,663.35 3,720.47 |

X in lakhs
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41 First Time Adoption of Ind AS {ind As 101}):

These Financial statements, for the year ended 31st March, 2023 are the first, the C y has prep ] with Ind AS. For the period upto and including the year ended
31st March, 2022, the Company p d Its financial ts in accordance with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013, read together with
para 7 of the Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

gly, the C has prepared Its fi fal to comply with Ind AS for the year ending 315t March, 2023 together with comparative date as at end for the year ended
31st March, 2022 as described in the sq y of signifi ac ing policies. In preparing these financial the C s ing balance sheet was prepared as at 1st
April, 2021, The Company's date of transitlon to Ind AS. This note explains the principles ad); made by the C in g its Indian GAAP financlal statements, Including

the balance sheet as at 15t April, 2021 and the financial statement as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and how the transition from IGAAP to Ind As has affected the company
financial pasition, financial performance and cash flows

Exemption Avalled:

Ind AS 101 allows first-time certain from the r i of certain requl under Ind AS. The Company has availed the following exemptions and
exceptions:

A D d cost for property, plant and equij

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equi and gible assets as gnised as of 1st April, 2021 (transition date] measured as per
the previous [GAAP and use that carrying value as its d d cost as of the ition date

Disclosure as required by Ind As 101- First time adoption of Indlan A ting Record:

Reconcillation of Equity

X In lakhs

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,032.02 - - - 4,032.02
Capital Work in Progress - - - - -
Right of Use Assets - - - - -
Other Intangible Assets 095 - - - [+ X1
Intangible Assets under Development - - - - i
Financial Assets .
Investments D.28 - - - 0.28
Loans = 3 = " =
Other Financlal Assets - - 22216 - 22216
Deferred Tax Assets (Net} Al 127.46 - - 10.46 137.92
Income Tax Assets (Net) - - 6.86 - 6.86
Other Mon-Current Assats Al 56.94 - {56.85) 19.26 19.35
Total Non-Current Assets 4,217.65 - 111 29.72 4,419.54
Current Assels
Inventories 3,979.48 - - - 3,979.48
Financial Assets
Investments o . . - =
Trade Recelvables - - - - .
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,380.44 - (484.41) - #96.03
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent - - 315.20 - 319.20
Loans 74262 . (742.62) - -
Other Financial Assets - 9.86 B 5.86
Other Current Assets A2 392.93 - 72581 349 1,,122.31
Total Current Assets 6,495.47 - -172.16 3.48 6,326.79
Total Assets 10,713.12 | - [XH| 1an 10,746.33
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capiltal 1,050.00 . - - 1,050.00
Other Equity [74?.5!.1 E‘“’ - 3320 -714.66
Total Equity 302.47 10.33) - 3320 335.34
LUabilithes
Non-Current Liabilitles
Financial llabilities
Borrowings 4,463.15 - {1,500.81) - 2,962.34
Lease Liabilities * = * - =
Other Financial Liabilities - - - - -
Provisions - - = = =
Total Non-Current Liabllities 4,463.15 . {1,500.81) - 2,962.34
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 5,273.80 - 1,500.81 - 6,774.61
Lease Liabilities - - = - *
Trade Payables 552.95 # (228.27) = 324.68
Other Financial Liabilities B1 = 033 294.63 ] 294.96
Other Current Liabilities 5439 - 001 - 54.40
Provisions 66.36 - (66.36) - -
Total Current Liabilities 5,947.50 0.33 1,500.82 - 7,448.65
Total Equity and Liabllities 10,713.12 | - | 0.01 | 33.20 10,746.33




Disclosure as required by Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Ind AS

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital Work in Progress
Right of Use Assets
Other Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets under Development
Financial Assets
Investments
Loans
Other Financial Assets
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Income Tax Assets (Net)
Other Non-Current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets
Inventories
Financial Assets
Investments
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bark Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent
Loans
Other Financial Assets
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity
Total Equity

Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Lease Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities
Provisions
Other Non Current Liabilities
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Lease Liabilities
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Provisions
Current tax Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349
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0.61

0.61
101
(0.61)

2,202.67

1.01

151.08

817.78

(151.08)

150.07

967.85

975.97

(1.01)

974.96

e

-0.00

3&78.&4

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,861.27

(1,861.27)

1,861.27

{1,861.27)

260.67

3.73
2.97

1,861.27

(251.08)
254.01

(2.97)

1,861.27
9.62
254.01
373

267.37

1,861.27

2,128.64

3,178.64

3,178.64
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Notes to the Financlal Statements

Disclosure as required by Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Ind AS

- A

Revenue from Operations 3,72817 - % - 3,724.17
Other Income 82.84 - - - Bl.54
Total Revenue 3,807.01 - - - 3,807.01
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 7,10052 - {144.01) - 6,956.51
Changes in Inventaries of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade
and Work-in-Progress {837:02) 5 = = (3:687.07)
|Employee Benefit Expense 14.29 - - - 14.29
Finance Cost A2,B1 S87.68 033 - (22.74) 565.27
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 22392 - - - 22392
Other Expenses 442.66 - 144,01 - 586.67
Totzal Expenses 4,682.00 0.33 - (22.74) 4,659.59
Profit before exceptional items and tax (874.99) (0.33) - 22.74 {852.58)
Exceptional ltems - - - - -
Profit before tax (874.99) (0.33) = 22.74 (852.58)
Tax expense
Current tax - - - = #
Short / (Excess) Tax Provision related to prior years - = = = =
Deferred Tax Charge / (Credit) Al (127.45) - - (10.46) (137.92)
Total Tax Expense (127.48) - - (10.46) (137.92}
Profit for the year (747.53) (0.33) - 33.20 (714,66}
Other Comprehensive iIncome
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss - = - = .
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit . L " 4
or loss %
Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - ® = =
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or P = = =
loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income = o1 - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (747.53) (0.33)] - 33.20 (714.66)
R illation of & of Cashflow for the year ended March 31, 2022

R In lacs

ow from ting Activities 1,458.77 {5,285.61) (495.99) (8,322.83)
Net Cashflow from g Activities (2,111.45) 1181 - (2,099.64)
Met Cashflow from Financing Activities 2,026.01 5,273.80 11.58 731138
Net Increase /{Decrease) In Cash & Cash equivalents 1,373.33 - (484.41) 888.92
Cash & Cash equivalents as at April 1, 2021 7.11 - - 7.11
Cash & Cash equivalents as at March 31, 2022 1,380.44 - (a84.41) $96.03

Notes to the Reconciliation of equity as at April 1, 2021 and March 31, 2022 and Total Comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022:

A. On account of changes in accounting policies
Al, Deferred Tax

IGAAP 1ax% ace

to aonounl for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on

y diff

the carrying

application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under IGAAP

In addition, the various itional adj lead to

A2, Umaortised Processing fees on loan

According to the accounting policies, the G
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings or profit and loss respectively

for such diffi

Def

g using the income statement approach, which focuses on dll‘l'afenm between taxable profits and sccounting profits for the period, ind AS 12 requires entities
of an asset or liabllity in the balance sheet and its tax base. The

d Tax ad

Under Previous GAAP, processing fees on loan was charged entirely to Statement of Profit and Loss, However, under IND AS, the same has been accounted as per Ind As 109

B. On account of Errors and omissions
B1. Interest on MSME

Omissions were observed In recognition and measurement of Interest on msme dues payable to parties which were now rectified.




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

Notes to the Financial Statements

42  Contingent Liability and Commitments not provided for In respect of :
1}  Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

LC Issued but BOE not received

i) Guarantees
1. Guarantees given by bank on behalf of the company to customers upto Rs 866.47 Lakhs (March'22: Rs 94.61 lakhs, March'21: Nil).
2. Corporate guarantee given by PM Electro Auto Pvt Ltd in the favour of PMEA Solar System Pvt Ltd to the SVC Cooperative Bank Ltd on sanction facilities of Rs 8,500 lakhs and outstanding as on date
Rs 4,395.93 lakhs (Mar'22 : Rs 3,354.92 lakhs, Mar'21 : Nil)
3. Corporate guarantee given by PM Electro Auto Pvt Ltd in the favour of PMEA Solar System Pvt Ltd to the Citi Bank on sanction facilities of Rs 2,000 lakhs and outstanding as on date Rs Nil (Mar'22 :
Nil, Mar'21 : Nil)
4. Corporate guarantee given by PM Electro Auto Pyt Ltd in the favour of PMEA Solar System Pvt Ltd to the Saraswat Bank on sanction facilities of Rs 4,000 |akhs and outstanding as on date Rs
3,305.82 lakhs (Mar'22 : 1,561.56 lakhs, Mar'21 : Nil)

5. Corporate guarantee given by PM Electro Auto Pvt Ltd in the favour of PMEA Solar System Pvt Ltd to the Bank of Baroda on sanction facilities of Rs 3,000 lakhs and outstanding as on date Rs
2,914.48 lakhs (Mar'22 : 1,248.39 lakhs, Mar'21 : Nil)

iif) Commitments
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account and not provided for are Rs. 741.86 lakhs ( March 31,2022 Rs 125.27, March 31, 2021 : Nil)
iv) Foreseeable Losses
The company has a process whereby periodically all long term contract (if any) are assessed for material foreseeable losses at the year end, the company has reveiwed and
d that ad provision as required (if any) under any law/applicable accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts have been made
in the books of accounts.

a3

The disclosures required under Ind AS 19 " Employee Benefits" are given below :

A  Defined Contribution Plans:
Amount recognized as an exp and included in Note 35 under the head “Contribution to Pravident and other Funds” of Statement of Profit and Loss Rs.10.48 lakh (March 31,
2022 - Nil).

B Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity

The gratuity payable to employee is based on the employee service and last drawn salary at the time of leaving the services of the company and is In accordance with the rules of
the company for payment of gratuity

Inherent Risk

The plan is defined benefit In nature which is sp ed by the company and hence it underwrites all the risks pertaining to the plan. In particular this exposes the company to

actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, change in demographic experience, This may result in an Increase in cost of providing this benefit to employees in future. Since
benefits are lumpsum in nature the plan Is not subject to any longevity risk.

R iliation of opening and closing bal of the p value of the Defined

]

Benefit Obl it _ R 2 X in lakhs

Present Value of obligations at the begi
Interest Cost =
Past Service Cost

Current Service Cost 7.28 =
Benefits paid 5 .
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligation & "
|Present Value of obligations at the end of the year 7.28 -

} Statement showing changes in the fair value of plan assets

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets
Interest on Plan Assets =
Remeasurement due to:

Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising on account of experience change - -
Contribution by Employer - -
Benefits pald - -
Acquisition Adjustment - =
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year - -

i

Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet % in lakhs

Present Value of funded Defined Benefit Obligation
Fair Value of Planned assets

Present Value of unfunded Defined Benefit Obligation

Net defined benefit liabllity / (asset)




PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

Notes to the Financial Statements

Iv) Expenses recognised In the Profit and Loss Statement % In lakhs

[Current Service Cost. = : 7.28) T
Interest Cost on defined benefit liability / {asset) =
Total Exp Charged to Profit/Loss account 7.28 -

v) Re-M gnised In OCI & in lakhs

Changes in Financial Assumptions - -
Changes in Demographic Assumption 5 3

Experience Adjustments = i
Actual Return on Plan Assets less Interest on Plan Assets - -
[H] ount Reco n € - -

vi) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

Within next 12 month
B 1and 5 year
Between 5 and 10 year
10 Year and above

vil) Major Categories of Plan Assets as Percentage of Total Plan
Insurer managed Funds
Total * ¥

% in lakhs

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets is based on expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the fund during the estimated term of the

vl cbligations.

Plan Assets -
Surplus / ( Deficit) (7.28) =

xi) Expected Contribution to the Funds in the next yea % in lakhs

xii) Sensitivity Analysis for significant assumption

-7.20%

0.5% Increase in discount rate

0.5% decrease in discount rate 7.99%

0.5% Increase in salary escalation clause 7.76%

0.5% D In salary lation clause -7.07%

* These Sensitivities have been calculated to show the mq in defined benefit obligation in isolation and ing there are no other changes in market conditions at the accounting date. There

have been no changes from the previous periods in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis.

xlii) The estimates of future salary Increases considered In actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors

xiv) Asset Liability matching strategy:
There Is no compulsion on the part of the Company to pre fund the liability of the plan. The Company’s philosophy is to not to externally fund these liabilities but instead create an accounting

provisians in Its books of accounts and pay the gratuity to its employees directly from its own resources as and when the employee leaves the Company.
€ Amount recognised as an expense In respect of compensated absences is Rs 20.81 lakhs [Mar"22 - Rs Nil)

44  Eamings Per Share (IND AS 33}

X in lakhs

Basic / Diluted EPS:
i) Net profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs/ lacs)
il) Weighted ber of Equity Shares outstanding (Nos.) [For Basic and Diluted EPS]

Basic / Diluted EPS in ® Per Share ( Face Value X Rs 10/share) {i}/(li)




45 Related Party Disclosures

i 12 et
KAPIL P SANGHVI DIRECTOR
SAMIR P SANGHVI DIRECTOR
SANDEEP N SANGHVI DIRECTOR
VISHAL N SANGHVI DIRECTOR
P M ELECTRO AUTO INC GROUP/SISTER CONCERN
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTO PVT LTD HOLDING COMPANY
B T i f

c}

a) _Related Partles with whom there were transactions during the year;

e

A i "'}ﬂ

P.M.Electro-Auto Private Umited
CiIN : U29100MH2020PTC345349

Notes to the Financial Statements

ied out with related parties

siness:

tarch, |

P.M. ELECTRO - AUTD PVT LTD 17,945.29 4,661.89
2. Amount of Loan and Adh repaid
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTO FVT LTD 17,036.38 2,069.96
3. of Purct
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTO PVT LTD 15,600.07 3,989.99
PMEA INC - =
4. Sale of Raw material and Assets
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTO PVT LTD 1,707.87 1,273.68
PMEA INC 72.35 -
5. Amount of Interest expense
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTO PVT LTD 637.33 383.78
6. Management Services [E (F
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTO PVT LTD 109.19 115.94
Qutstanding balances: % in lakhs
e — - .
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTQ PVT LTD Borrowings 4,233.87 2,937.32 1,861.27
P.M. ELECTRO - AUTO PVT LTD Trade Payable 5,950.05 101.83 14.19
PM ELECTRDQ AUTO INC Trade Receivables 71.76 - -
4,233.87 2,937.32 1,861.27
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